



JOHN PELLETIER
CHIEF OF POLICE

POLICE DEPARTMENT COUNTY OF MAUI

55 MAHALANI STREET
WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII 96793
TELEPHONE: (808) 244-6400
FAX: (808) 244-6411



WADE M. MAEDA
DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE

September 30, 2025

Honorable Richard T. Bissen, Jr.
Mayor, County of Maui
200 S. High Street
Wailuku, HI 96793

APPROVED FOR TRANSMITTAL


Mayor **10-2-25**
ACTING MAYOR **Date**

For Transmittal to:

Honorable Shane M. Sinenci, Chair
Water Authority, Social Services, and Parks
Committee (WASSP)
200 South High Street
Wailuku, HI 96793

Dear Chair Sinenci,

SUBJECT: BILL 119 (2025), PENALTIES FOR PROHIBITED NOISE VIOLATIONS (WASSP-9)

This is in response to your letter dated September 19, 2025:

1) Please review and comment on Bill 119 and provide any suggested revisions in writing.

Answer : We have a question regarding the conviction for a third offense:

- Who determines the value of the sound amplification system?
- Who is responsible for carrying out the forfeiture—MPD or a third party?
- Once forfeited, will the sound amplification system be destroyed or sent to auction?

2) Please provide the number of offenses and total amount of fines collected last year under Section 9.36.040, including the recorded location and time per offense.

Answer : In the year 2024, we did not issue any citations under Section 9.36.040.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call Deputy Chief Wade Maeda at (808) 244-6305 or email at wade.maeda@mpd.net.

Sincerely,

JOHN PELLETIER
Chief of Police

WASSP Committee

From: Michelle L. Santos <Michelle.Santos@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 8:34 AM
To: WASSP Committee
Cc: Cynthia E. Sasada; Didi A. Hamai; Erin A. Wade; Josiah K. Nishita; Kelii P. Nahooikaika; Angela Andrade (angela.andrade@mpd.net); Christina Bonacorsi - County of Maui (christina.bonacorsi@mpd.net); Jenny Y. Nakama (jenny.nakama@mpd.net); John Pelletier - County of Maui (john.pelletier@mpd.net); Wade Maeda (wade.maeda@mpd.net)
Subject: MT#11242 BILL 119 92025) PENALTIES FOR PROHITED NOSIE VIOLATIONS
Attachments: MT#11242-WASSP Committee.pdf